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In the matter of:

Francis Thompson for Congress

and Tommy B. Bradley, Treasurer mu f\? "'}* 36?
SENSITIVE

COMPLAINT

. Ky es il 6 A

NOW COMES, the National Republican Congressional Committee by its
Executive Director, Maria Cino, whose principal office is located at 320 First Street, S.E |
Washington, D.C. 20003 to file this Complaint pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (1) and 11
C.FR. 111 4 relative to certain activity of the Francis Thompson for Congress campaign
committee and Tommy B. Bradley, Treasurer of P. O. Box 181, Delhi, La. 71232
hereinafter referred to as "Thompson Committee”

FACTS

The "Thompson Commuttee” is the principal campaign committee of
candidate for the House of Representatives, Louisiana 5, Francis C. Thompson. The
*Thompson Committee” filed a FEC report of receipts and disbursements at the FEC on
April 15, 1996 covering the period 2-26-96 through 3-31-96 "Exhibit A". That report
indicates, during that period. the committee recetved $121,850 00 in contributions and had
$350 00 in disbursements. The report indicates the entire disbursement was payment to
the Democratic State Central Committee of Louisiana. The disbursement was for
campaign work and a PAC workbook That report contains no Schedule D listing any
debts and obligations. Also that report lists no disbursements for expenses ordinarily
incurred in fundraising such as postage, office supplies, phone bills, etc

A news article by John Hill (Monroe, La. News-Star) on 4-23-96, attached hereto
and marked "Exhibit B", indicates that state Rep Francis Thompson paid for a poll run by
Marketing Research Institute (MRI) of Pensecola Fla in March An invoice of MRI,
attached hereto and marked “Exhibit C", indicates the invoice was sent on 3-4-96 and was
paid on 4-5 The invoice is directed to Francis Thompson and is for a survey conducted in
Louisiana 5th Congressional District

On 4-30-96, a fax. marked "Exhibit D", was sent from the office of State
Representative Francis C Thompson, State of Louisiana House of Representatives. That
fax enclosed a page, marked "Exhibit D-1", containing much of the language and statistics
contained in the newspaper article Upon information and belief. candidate Thompson has
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no campaign headqun‘ for either his Federal or State camp' committees and uses
his official state office for campaign purposes.

During the weekend of May 4 and 5, 1996 candidate Thompson was present at the
Columbia Riverboat Festival in Columbia, La. passing out campaign material. He
displayed materials including a large canvas-type banner and yard signs. These items
advocated his election and displayed no disclaimer whatsoever. See "Exhibit E” a photo
of the large canvas banner on which is printed "Thompson Congress” and lacks a
disclaimer, and "Exhibit F" a yard sign on which is printed " Rep. Francis Thompson A
Proven Lawmaker" and also lacks a disclaimer

THE VIOLATIONS AND THE LAW

1 The "Thompson Committee” and Treasurer Tommy B. Bradley violated 11 CF R
§104 3 (d) and §104.11 (a) & (b) in filing the F E.C. report on April 15, 1996, in that the
report failed to include the debt of $8,000.00 which was due and owing on 3-31-96 the
last day the report covers. The invoice requesting payment was sent to the committee,
some twenty seven days prior to 3-31-96, on 3-4-96. Since the debt is over $500.00 it
had to be included as a debt in the report.

11 C.FR. (d) Reporting debts and obligations states: Each report filed under
11 CFR 104.1 shall, on Schedule C or D, as appropniate, disclose the amount and nature
of outstanding debts and obligations owed by or to the reporting committee

11 CFR (a) & (b) Continuous reporting of debts and obligations state: (a)

Debts and obligations owed by or to a political committee which remain outstanding shall
be continuously reported until extinguished.... . ... (b) A debt or obligation,
including a loan, written contract, wntten promise or wriiten agreement to make an
expenditure, the amount of which is over $500 00 shall be reported as of the date on
which the debt or obligation is incurred.

2 Upon information and belief the "Thompson Committee” and Treasurer Tommy B
Bradley violated 11 C F R 104 3 (b) The committee showed no disbursements at all for
expenses ordinanly incurred in fundraising, and yet raised $121,850 00, with most
contributions being $1000 or under It is reasonable to conclude that there was cost
incurred in this fundraising. There must be costs for phones, stationery, stamps or at least
one of the same It is inconceivable there was zero cost. In the alternative if the
candidates state campaign commuittee paid the federal fundraising disbursements there is a
violation of 11 C F R 110 3(d) because the state committee would be making an illegal in
kind contribution to the federal committee In the alternative if the fundraising were done
using State of Louisiana House of Representatives facilities including phones, postage,
fax, and or stationerv there would be violations of state law Your complainant is unsure
and mystified as to how $121,850 00 could be raised without spending a dime. There has
to be a violation

11 CFR 1043 (b) Reporting of disbursements states Except for reports filed
in accordance with 11 CFR 104 17 each report filed under 11 CFR 104 1 shall disclose the
total amount of all disbursements for the reporting penod and for the calendar year
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11CFR. 1 lf.d) Transfers from nonfederal to fed igns states:
Transfers of funds or assets from a candidate's campaign committee or account for a
nonfederal election to his or her principal campaign committee or other authorized
committee for as federal election are prohibited.......

3. The failure to include a disclaimer on the yard signs and large canvas-type
banner are a violation of 11 C F.R. 110.11 (a)(1). These failures are further violations by

the "Campaign Committee" of 11 CFR.

Sec 110.11 Communications; advertising states: (a)(1) General rules. Except
as provided at paragraph (a) (6) of this section, whenever any person makes an
expenditure for the purpose of financing a communication that expressly advocates the
election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate, or that solicits any contribution,
through any ..... poster, yard sign........ ,a disclaimer ......... shall appear and be presented in
a clear and conspicuous manner to give the reader, observer or listener adequate notice of
the identity of persons who paid for and, where required, who authorized the
communication.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Therefore, NRCC further requests, that the Federal Election Commission
investigaie these violations and find violations of the above mentioned sections of 11
C F R. and assess all appropriate penalties for said violations in accordance with 2 U.S C.
437 (a) (3) (A).

The above statement are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, information
and belief.

Respecrﬂ.dlyﬁbmincd. / f k

N (i

Mﬁna Cmo Executive Director

District of Columbia P
Subscribed and Sworn before me this l day of May, 1996

H}u\J / 7L

Notary Public
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‘ExwTBIT

EDUCATION
tne 1 Col.
Jim  Hahell,
Loviate speaker for the 12th an-
il Uhigh School Scholars Ban-
et Monday g, was delayed
by Joul weathr

But I finadly bounded into the
AMunroe Civie Center Conlference
Ll weaning 2 blwe flight sun and
vin bing jokes.

I he banquet was held to honor
ihe top 171 high school senions in
Owanchita Parish lor 1995-96.

“Nsa 'ui\ ilege 10 be @ past ol
the Bladsoll sand.

Halsll, a veteran of two space
shuttle missions. began by leading
the audience 1 applauding the

Monime  pa-

15 e
fllm ol b
last  shuttle
Mgt where
he prloted the
shutile Atlan-
s on an
vight-day mission (o dock with the
Russian space station Mar,

"1 was @ sprectacular thing to be
a part o™ he snd, descnbang the
vicw [rown space amd inferaction
with Russian cosmonauts man-
ning the Mic station

Halsell drew Bghter wath s
monies of hife in ccoogravity.

“Being weightless, aller you gul
used 1o i1, is bke bang Super-
o, he sand. U almosa as fun

Ha sell

being Suherman.

— James Halsell,
astronaul

p B
as il looks

Halscll admitied 20 some frepi-
dation when it camie to doling ol
words ol wisdom 10 the snjors
U still in the wisdom pahiering
stuge. ot the wisdom dispensing
stage.™ he said

Still, by using onccdotes trom his
lengthy Air Lorce carver. he offered
theee life lkessons. [rom a disap-
pointment carly in thight school, he
sdid he learned that when “life

BE) bnsns ae v g 5
yourself hack Don’t deny yourscii
the oppottnmiics you descrve
Fanally, Habsell sond e Yegrned an
catremely important fesson from g
Ight leader he seeved nnder
“Don’tbe abul,” he sad. In the
ensuing laughter, he clarilicd,
“That's b-u-t, nat b-w4-1. As in,
‘tle’s a good pilot, bul 1 wouldn't
wanl (o go to war with him ™ ™
Cadiion s ot One shudeor was
fnadvertontly omitted from infor
mation supphicd 1o Phe Newy St
for Scholars Banguet recogmion
puhlished in Sunday 3 newspaper,
Ouachita Pansh student Jonathan
David Moore should have been
ichuded

BB | Grred st aten s 4 " f
tnal appreciation sty Tambie
15 3 4.0 grade pont stdent snd an
accomphshed (launst an her fuph
school band. When she tolls how biog
mother 15 8 creative and inveninge
tcacher, Weld responds by montion
ing what o hard worker her danglinee
iy and how she “never pous o sleop
uatil her wark s done

For the duo acting is bul & facey
of ther relationshyp. “We'ie w0
close it's a shame, We even think
alike.” Tambie said, "It's so scary

“We st spoaed a ot of tine 1o
gether ™ Wdell sad

I utiee plans inclade more v
aclivity and acting.

“We aeser plan i1, Tambire sand
I just happens ™

Poll shows Thompson leading field in 5th District

dy JOHN HILL
Caprtal Busoau

HATON ROUGE — A poll paid
lut by state Rep. Francis Thompson
shows the hi Democrat out in
ltont in the sace for Congress in the
«inirt-diawa Sth Congressional Dis-
Il

1w poil of 300 voters taken in
Lue March by Vemne Kenacdy of
Matheting Rosearch institute. Pen-
ok, I, shows Thompson ked
whe fickd with 32 pereemt.

In scvond place was Dr. John
( vokscy, a Monroe Republican,
with 16 pereent.

“The poll clearly shows | am the
leding  candidste”  Thompson
gl

fennedy is a well-respected poll-
Jei who has worked in Louisiang
fo1 20 scars. usually for Republican
candudales =5

It said the Sth Distect bas
ihe highest percentage ol votess
who think of themselves as Demo-
ce415, segardless of thew  panty

Poll results

B Questien: “'ln an eleclion loc
Congress held loday, which candi-
dale would you lavor: (Names 1o-
Laled) Michael Cane, a Democral;
John Cooksey, » Repullican; Ben
Marshall, a Republican; Francis
Thampson, a Democral?”

B Results: Francls Thompson,
32 parcent; John Cooksey, 16

afliliation: 37 perent think ol
themsclves as Republican, whike 50

qcent think ol thansehves  as
muocrats
Kennedy  found  thar both

Thommon and Cooksey have low
name recognition Coobsey 13 vo-
known 1o 64 percent and Thomp-
son 15 unhnown by 59 percent,
Kennedy posed 3 mythwal sonmtd
betaeen l‘lummun and Coobyey
e poscd this quostion: i a

huunt. Ben Maishall, 6 percant,
ichael Calte. 5 percent; unde-
cided, 40 percent

& Seurce: Poll of 300 in the
newly drawn 5ih Congressional
Distrct ol northeastern Louislana
taken in March by Dr. Verme Ken-
nedy ol Marketing Research Insti-
{ute for Francis Thompson.

runofl clectlon fur Congress, would
you lavor John Coakscy, the Re-
.publican. or Francis Thompson, the
Democtrat? The names wre roiai-
cd with cach caller.

Of 1those who said they were un-
certan, this que tions was ashed:
“Fuen though you are unceetain o
your choice for Congiess, who
wouldd it he of you just had to «ay

Su_; Flict D/ 9A

By JOHN HILL
Carld Ownau
IATON ROUGL Deino

cral Francis Fhompson of Delhi
has o hinancial edge over Repub-
fican John Cooksey of Monroc,
their campaign  disclosure re-
pois show

Thompson has reised a 1o1al of
$121,850 since he began rmsing
moueey in the 5th Congressional
Iistrict ca npaign, according lo
the candidales’ spending rcports
for January through March 31
that were Niled with the Secretary
of Siaic’s Office.

* Thompson spemt only $350
duning the first quarter, leaving
him with a campaign war chest
ol $121 500

Cooksey rased 3624701 and

o E——————

A rount breaking ceremony for 1he
War Veterans Home Gill Shop will bo held
At 2 oy taday 3t ihe bonwe el 5 1S n

you think it

Did the Lagisistura accomplish what

cial session?

Viewpolint

should have in the spo

Democrat also holds funds edge

4

loancd his campaign $4,415 ol
s own moncy, s repornd
showed Cookacy already had
raiscd another 42865 01 belone
the Jan. | Maich 3 epotting
criod, giving lim a tatul ol
110.224.64
After dedudling cxpenses ol
$57.564.62, Cookswy wias Ich
with a war chest of $%2 66000
on March 31, hs repost showed
Republican Bea Manshall (v
ol Maoaroe repotted contriha
tions of $17.775 liotm Lanwary
theough March Add 1o thar an
other $3.81167 raned bhotane
Jan 1. and Marshull has rarsad a
total of $2V.4609 617,
Marnshall  spemt

$14.141 4572

Sae FUNDS /7 BA

“No Thay qot ofl orihat
filihester but they ovien
Boaatly gl bt koo B b

J ! e B owedln




o ot phowt 11:44 p.m.
y ol Ihe Deha Kappa Vpsilon
y housc at 109 E. Loulsiana
Rusion.
e scports state Elvervig and
hers, David D. Melder, 23,
Bemjamin J. Porta, age un-
weal inside the house and
making noise downslairs. Co-
alcs. 11, was in an upslairs
n and heard the nolisc. Catcs
dommlm with a .22-csliber

pancieas.

“Ihat’s the yellowlsh thing K()II
swallow whei, yau suck the heac
said biologist Milton Fingerman s ‘n
the cutrent lssue of Tulanian, a uni-
versity publication,

Napbthalzne is a component of
crude oil. Cadmium is a heavy mel-
sl found in rechargeable baiteries.
Both chemicals, common in Louisi-
ana walerways, aifect crawfish ie-
production and meiabolism.

nol sigihicantly.”

In r()‘DS, SRI thells were ge-
potted at 185U, up lram 573
1994. A1 Southcrn, thells
dropped (o 244 in 1995 lrom 304
n 1994,

However, Southern police said
they consider theft, csrccully i
dormitorics, ta be their niain
problcin, l]uhcc arc (argeling

non-students who come onto the
campus without supcivision,

AL ESE, 24 assanlts weie 1e-
potted in 1995, down [rom 34
1994 No rapes weie reported in
1993, whilc Iwo were reported in
1994. At Southein, no campuos
rapes have neen repoiled in the®
past lour ycars.
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Jim McCrery, In 4th Dis-
, Is overall funding lead-

D

the three-month repoﬂiu;,
. leaving him a war chest
5.08 on March 3.
. Michacl Caire, 8 West Mon-
Dcmocm did not file a report.
al law does not require a can-
fo filo rcports umiil aller
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" there is more than $5,000 in activi-

ly.

Caire sald Monday he will be fil-
Ing a report for the three-month

.period from Apeil 1-Junc 30 this

summier.

u.s. ch Jim McCrery, R-
Shrevepm has more money than

; of them: McCicry niscd

480 dmmg the lhree~monlh

noJ Even aflcr lpend
$46,608.30, McCrery's cnmpllsa
fund had a $656.682.10 balancc.

No opponents have filed rcports
In the 4th Congressional District.
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Field

B Analyst places poli's
margin of error at 6 percent-
age points, plus or minus.

From paga 5A

Cookscy or Thompson?"
Thomgpson was named by 49 per-

cenl; 38 percent weie for him the

first time, nnolher I} percent are

lcaning toward h
Cootlcy had Jl ncmcm. includ-

tng 24 peicenl who were lor him the
ligst time and another 7 perceal
who chose him when they were
pushed 1o choosce,

d'l hat still Iefi 20 peicent undecid-
cd.

Monroc political scienlist Gene
Tarver said with a poll of oniy 100
in a congressional district, the mar-
gin of crior wonld be at least 6
pcrcentage potats, meaning a candi-
datc coun d or down by a total
of 6 lms if llrvolcu were polled.

lhompsan scems to be the
cnndndalc to beat “with Cookscy in
8 [airly good po:lllon * Tagver said.
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B JUSTIN B. JONES

Expand your spring wardrobe with versatile
oplions for casual office or weekend dressing.
Printed rayon vests, camp shirts, skirts and shorts,
In various patierns. Collect all the pleces io

create dilferent pairings. Mulll colors, sizes 8-18.

Moderate Bportswear
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1988 3.88P1 FRO TRANCIS THOMPSON 318 I7l'¢

A poll conducted {n laze March by Dr. Veme Kennedy of Marketing Research Institute,
Pensacola, Florida, shows State Representative Francis Thompsan out in front in the race for
Congress in the court-dmwn 5th congressional district. The poil of 300 voters, commissioned by
Thompson, showed the Deihi Democrat leading the flald with 32 percont. In second pisce was Dr.
John Cooksey, 8 Monroe Republican with 16%.

Kemmedy u-muwpummrmwmdmmmmzom usually fo:
Republican candidates.

He said the 5th Congressionai District has !e highest percent of voters who think of
themselves as Democrams, regardless of their party affiliation: 37 percent think of themselves as
Republican, while 50 percent think of themselves as Democrats.

In tbeMmhpolLMpcsedthcqusdon.“bnMonbrCmgxmheidtodq,
which candidate would you fsvor: Michael Caire, a Democrat; John Cooksey, s republican; Bez
Marshall, a Repubiican; Francis Thampson, 8 Democrat?” The names were rotated with each caller.

The results showed Francis Thompson with 32 percent; John Cooksey, 16 percent; Ben
Marshall, 6 percent; Michae{ Caire, 5 percent; undecided, 40 percant.

Kennedy then posed tis mytbical question: “In a run off eloction for Congress, would you
favor John Cooksey, ths Republican, or Francis Thompson, the Democrat?™ (Names rotsted) Of
those who said they were uncertain, this question was asked: “Even though you are uncertain in your
cholce for Congress who would it be {f you just had to sey, Cooksey ar Thompson?

Thompson was named by 49 percent; 38 percens were for him the first time, with another |1
percent leaning woward him.

Cookseoy had 31 percenx, including 24 percent who were for him the first tims and another
7 percent when pushed o0 choose.

That left 20 percent undocided. ,

Francis Thompsoo of Dethi also has & financial edge over Jahn Coaksey of Monroe, their
campaign disclosure reports show. Thompson has raised a total of $121,850 since he began nuising
moncy in the 5th congressional district campaign, according to reparts filed with the Secretary of
State's office. Thampsau speas enly $350 during the first quarter, leaving him with a campsign war
chest of $121,500

Cooksey raised $62.471 and |oaned his campaign $4,47S of his own money during the
January 1- March 51 reporung period. He had raised another $42,865.01 prior to this reporting
period, giving him a total of $110,224.64. After deducting expendituxes of $57 564.62, Cooksey
was left with $52,660.02 on March 31, his report showed.

Republican Ben Marshal, after expenses of $14,143.59, had $9,466.08 on March 3 1.

Dr. Michae| Caire, s West Monroe Democrut, did not file a report. Federal law does not
requure a candidate to file until thers has been more than $5,000 in actvity
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

May 15, 1996
Maria Cino, Executive Director
National Republican Congressional Committee
320 First Street, SE
Washington, DC 20003
RE: MUR 4359

Dear Ms. Cino:

This letter acknowledges receipt on May 9, 1996, of your complaint alleging possible
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
The respondent(s) will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election Commission takes final action on
your complaint. Should you receive any additional information in this matter, please forward it
to the Office of the General Counsel. Such information must be sworn to in the same manner
as the original complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 4359. Please refer to this
number in all future communications. For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

i

lyi/‘\

: ander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

May 15, 1996
Tommy B. Bradiey, Treasurer
Francis Thompson for Congress
P.O. Box 322
Delhi, LA 71232
RE: MUR 4359
Dear Mr. Bradley:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that the Francis
Thompson for Congress Committee ("Committee”) and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4359. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
be taken against the Committee and you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which should
be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)4XB) and
§ 437g(a)(12)XA) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact a member of the Central Enforcement Docket
at (202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the

Commission's procedures for handling complaints.
Sincerely,

A,

Colleen T. Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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607 FourTEENTH STREET, NW.  Waskncton, D C 20005-201 |
TeLEPHONE: (202) 628-6600 Facsmile: (202) 434-1690

ROBERT F. BAUER May 29, 1996

(202) 434-1602

Colleen T. Sealander, Esq.
Central Enforcement Docket
Federal Elechion Commission
999 E Street, N.W.

vy Washington, DC 20468

Re: MUR 4359
- Francis Thompson for Congress
and Tommy B. Bradley, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Sealander:

We are counsel to the Respondents named in the complaint filed in this matter.
The Statement of Designation of Counsel is attached.

Owing to the time required by the Respondents to identify and consult with
appropriate counsel, including transmitting for review a copy of the complaint
received by the Commission, we respectfully request an extension of time for
response to June 21, 1996.

We would appieciaie your carliest favorabie consideration of ius request.
Very guly yours,
-

Robert F. Bauer
Counsel to Respondents

RFB rib
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

June 5, 1996

Robert F. Baver, Esquire
PERKINS COIE

607 Fourteenth Street, N.W.
Suite 800

Washington, D.C. 20005-1690

RE: MUR 4359
Francis Thompson for Congress and
Tommy B Bradley, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Bauer:;

This is in response to your letter dated May 29, 1996, requesting an extension until
June 21, 1996, to respond to the complaint filed in the above-noted matter After considering
the circumstances presented in your letter, the Office of the General Counsel has granted the
requested extension. Accordingly, your response 1s due by the close of business on June 21,
1996.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 219-3400.

Colleen T Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
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TELEPHONE 202 6286600 FacsiviLe 202 434- 1090

ROBERT F. BAUER June 20, 1996
(202) 434-1602

Lawrence Noble, Esq.

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 4359
Dear Mr. Noble:

This letter responds to a complaint by the National Republican Congressional
Committee, through its Executive Director, alleging violations by the Francis
Thompson for Congress Committee (and its Treasurer, acting in that capacity).

The Complaint illustrates the unhappy state of affairs in which complaints are
filed for political or press considerations, but not in an effort to bring to light
significant questions about compliance with the Act. The allegations of the NRCC
range from the bizarre to the trivial -- and even the bizarre allegations are trivial

As of December, 1993, the Commission announced an intention to restructure
its enforcement process to devote resources to important matters, and to set aside in
the name of prosecutorial discretion and with dispatch those matters without ment and
not worthy of pursuit. This is such a matter.

In short order, the allegations. and the response of the Commuittee, are as
follows

[IRRES 1 AT et
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June 20, 1996
Page 2

(1)  The Act does not require the expenditure of money to raise money.
Mr. Thompson launched his campaign with requests personally directed to long-
standing political colleagues and supporters, including colleagues on the state
legislature. In the largest number of instances, the solicitations were delivered in
person, and sometimes by phone from his home. The NRCC may have some
difficulty accepting the fact that in some states, in some races. money is still raised in
this fashion, and expensive contracts for fundraising services are not required. The
amount expended for the campaign through the end of March was minimal, because it
was mimimal -- which does not viclate the law.

This allegation rests on supposition. The NRCC 1s able to say only “It is
inconceivable that there was zero cost.” Indeed the campaign did incur costs, as
NRCC concedes elsewhere. It merely did not incur the type or volume of cost that
NRCC expected. Such argumentation simply fails to state any claim upon which
further Commission action would be based.

(2)  The NRCC aiso complains about the failure to show as debt an expense
for polling, the obligation for which was incurred prior to March 31 but paid in early
April. The documentation provided by the NRCC shows that the debt was paid in
April and therefore was reportable in the second quarter. At most, it can be claimed
that the Thompson Committee should have provided an estimate on its first quarter
report, and it will do so in the future. Yet there was clearly no intention to conceal
the expense, but rather a belief that a debt paid in a quarter should by law be reported
in the filing for that quarter.

(3)  The NRCC alleges that a fax from the Representative’s state office,
reporting the results of a poll released publicly and reported in the press, constituted
an improper use of state oftice It did not The Representative’s office routinely
advised constituents of matters concerning their Representative that appeared in the
press. Such was the intent here There was no intent. nor does the NRCC establish
any intent, to make systematic use of state resources to advocate NMr. Thompson's
election. Mr. Thompson s financing his campaign lawfully, through his principal
campaign commuttee, and not through his state otfice. and has instituted and will
maintain in place measures to assure that no improper use of the state office in the
federal campaign occurs
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June 20, 1996
Page 3

(4)  Finally, NRCC throws in for good measure a claim about the omission
of disclaimers on a banner and on certain vard signs. The Thompson Commuittee did
deploy the banner on one occasion. and not since: and at the time it was used, it did
not carry a disclaimer. It is not clear that one is required, 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a}6)(ii),
but in any event, to remove all question, the banner has not been used since, and any
reuse -- or later version -- will be imprinted with a disclaimer to assure that the NRSC
is not provoked to outrage again

NRCC muisses the mark altogether with the claim about the vard signs. These
vard signs were posted by constituents who held them from prior legislative
campaigns of the Representative. In fact. certain of these constituents have
maintained the posting of these signs on their property since the Representative’s last
election. The campaign 1s not distributing state campaign stock, and will not do so.

These claims, taken individually or in the aggregate. do not support any further
Commission action. We respectfully request dismissal of the NRCC complaint.

Very truly vours.

-“’- Lf[ e

Robert F Bauer

RFB:rfb
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION- . .
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In the Matter of
Enforcement Priority

SEISITRE

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

INTRODUCTION
In accordance with the objectives of the Enforcement Priority System (“EPS™)
adopted by the Commission in May 1993. the Office of the General Counsel has
perniodically recommended that the Commission not pursue cases that are stale or that, in
comparison to other pending matters. do not appear to warrant the use of the
Commission’s limited resources. This General Counsel’s Report recommends the

Commission not pursue 43 cases that fall within these categones.

1L S MMEN N

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Pursuit Relative to Other Cases Pending
Before the Commission

A critical componem of the Priority Svstem s identifving those pending cases that
do not sarrant the turther expenditure of Commussion resources. Each incoming matter
i~ evaluated using Commission-approved cnitena and cases that, based on their rating. do
not warrant pursuit relative 1o other pending cases are placed in this category. By closing
such cases. the Commission 1s able to use s limited resources to focus on more

important cases



Having evaluated incoming matters, this Office has identified 24 cases which do
not warrant further pursuit relative to other pending matters.! A short description of each
case and the factors leading to assignment of a relatively low priority and consequent
recommendation not to pursue each case is attached to this Report. Attachments 1-24.
As the Commission has previously requested. we have also attached responses and
referral materials where that information has not heen circulated previously to the
Commuission. Attachment 25.

B. Stale Cases

Investigations are severely impeded and require relatively greater resources when
the activity. and the evidence of the acuvity. are old. Accordingly, the Office of the
General Counsel recommends that the Commission focus its efforts on cases involving
more recent activity. Such efforts will also penerate more impact on the current electoral
process and are a more cfTicient allocation of our limited resources. To this end, this
OfTice has identified 19 cases that

this Office believes are

now too old 1o warrant the use of the Commission’s resources

These matters are MUR 4227 (Wellstone for Senate) (Anachment 1); MUR 4273 (Jesse Wineberry)
tAnachment 2). MUR 4290 (Lincoln Club of Riverside County) (Anachment 3); MUR 4292
(Congressman Ron Pachard) (Anachment 4). MUR 4293 (Willwe Colon for Congress) (Attachment 5);
MUR 4294 (Alan Keves for President '96) (Attachment 6). MUR 4299 (UAW-V-CAP) (Atachment 7);
MLU'R 4312 (Sonoma County Republicans) (Attachment 8). MUR 4316 (Ross Perot) (Artachment 9); MUR
4318 (Patrick Combs for Congress) (Attachment 10). MUR 4324 (Buchanan for President) (Attachment
[1)y. MUR 4325 (Dan Garstecki for Congress 96) (Antachment 12);: MUR 4329 (Golden Door)
(Attachment 13). MUR 4330 (Trice Harvey ) (Antachment 14). MUR 4333 (WSB-TV) (Attachment 15);
MUR 4334 (Cox Communications) (Attachment 16); MUR 4336 (WSB-TV) (Attachment 17); MUR 4339
(WSB-TVi(Anachment 18). MUR 4348 (Soghn for Congress) (Attachment 19). MUR 4359 (Francis
Thompson for Congress) (Anachment 20). MUR 4360 (Weygand Committee) (Aftachment 21); MUR
4363 (WSB-TV ) (Attachment 22). MUR 4364 (Friends of Jimmy Blake) (Attachment 23) and Pre-MUR
328 {Depaniment of the Interior) (Attachment 24)
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Because our recommendation not to
pursue these cases is based on their staleness, this Office has not prepared separate

narratives for these cases. we have attached

responses and referral materials in those instances where the information was not

previously circulated. Attachments 26-45.

This Office recommends the Commission exercise its prosecutorial discretion and
no longer pursue the cases listed below effective September 3, 1996. By closing the
cases cffective that day. CED and the Legal Review Team each will have the necessary

time to prepare closing letiers and case files for the public record.




II. RECOMMENDATIONS

A. Decline to open a MUR, close the file effective September 3, 1996, and
approve the appropriate letters in the following matters:

1) Pre-MUR 293

2) Pre-MUR 311

3) Pre-MUR 328

4) RAD Referral 95L-03
5) RAD Referral 95L-11
6) RAD Referral 95L-16
7) RAD Referral 95L-22
8) RAD Referral 95SNF-21

B. Take no action, close the file effective September 3, 1996, and approve the
appropriate letters in the following matters:

1) MUR 4061
2) MUR 4074
3) MUR 4101
4) MUR 4146
5) MUR 4151
6) MUR 4175
7) MUR 4180
8) MUR 4184
9) MUR 4198
10y MUR 4201
11y NMUR 4227
120 MMUR 4232
13 MUR 4273
14) MUR 4290
15) MUR 4292
16) MUR 4293
17y MUR 4294
18) MUR 4299
19) MUR 4312
200 MUR 4316
21) MUR 4318
22) MUR 4324
23) MUR 4325
24) MUR 4329
25y MUR 4330
26) MUR 4333
27) MUR 4334
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28) MUR 4336
29) MUR 4339
30) MUR 4348
31) MUR 4359
32) MUR 4360
33) MUR 4363
34) MUR 4364

C. Take no further action, close the file effective September 3, 1996, and approve
the appropriate letters in MUR 3826.

|
A

g//g/ 74

Datec




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Enforcement Priority.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on August 21, 1996, the

Commiseion took the following actions on the General Counsel's

August 14, 1996 report on the above-captioned matter:

-
1. e v ~0:

- A. Decline to open a MUR, close the file
effective September 3, 1996, and approve

o the appropriate letters in each of the

1 following matters:

. 1) Pre-MUOR 293

N

2) Pre-MUR 311
3) Pre-MUR 328

4) RAD Referral 95L-03
5 RAD Referral 95L-11
£ 6) RAD Referral 95L-16
~ 73 RAD Referral 95L-22
= B) RAD Referral 95NF-21
B. Take no action, close the file effective

September 3, 1996, and approve the
appropriate letters in each of the
following matters:

1) MUR 40612
) MUR 4074
3) MUR 4102
4) MUR 414€
3) MUR 4152
6) MUR 417°%
7) MUR 418C
B) MUR 41B4
9) MUR 4198

(continued)



Federal Election Commission
Certification for Enforcement
Priority

August 23, 1996

10) MUR 4227
11) MUR 4232
12) MUR 4273
13) MUR 4250
14) MUR 4252
15) MUR 4293
16) MUR 4294
17) MOUR 4295
18) MUR 4312
19) MUR 4316
20) MUR 4318
21) MUR 4324
22) MUR 4325
23) MUR 4325
24) MUR 4330
25) MUR 43133
26) MUR 4334
27) MIR 4336
28) MUR 4338
29) MUR 4348
30) MUR 4359
31) MUR 4360
32) MUR 4363
33) MUR 4364

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott,

McDonald,

Page 2

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively with
respect tc each of the above-noted matters.

Attest:

B-2¢-74 Z%{w’—
Date j rjorie W. Emmons
Secréta

ry of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Wed., Aug.
Circulated to the Commission: Pri., Aug.
Deadline for vote: Wed., Aug.

bjr

14,
16,
23,

1956
1996
1996

4:56 p.m.
12:00 p.m.
4:00 p.m.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

~ SEP 06 %

Maria Cino, Executive Director

National Republican Congressional Committee
320 First Street, S.E.

Washington, DC 20003

RE: MUR 4359

Dear Ms. Cino:

On May 9, 1996, the Federal Election Commission received your complaint alleging
certain violations of the Federal Eiection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act”).

Afier considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to
exercise its prosecutorial discretion and to take no action against the respondents. See attached
narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter on September 3, 1996.
This matter will become part of the public record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of
this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

olleen T. Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Attachment
Narrative

Celebrating the Commssion’s 20th Anniseérsary

YESTERDAY TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED
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MUR 4359

FRANCIS THOMPSON FOR CONGRESS

Maria Cino, Executive Director of the National Republican Congressional
Committee, filed a complaint alleging that in its 1996 April Quarterly Report, the Francis
Thompson for Congress campaign commitice failed to report a debt of $8,000 to the
Marketing Rescarch Institute and failed to report disbursements for expenses ordinanly
incurted in fundraising. Based on a campaign fax transmitted from the candidate’s state
office, Ms. Cino also alleges that the Thompson committec maintains no campaign
headquarters and uses the candidate’s state office for campaign purposes. Finally, Ms.
Cino alleges that at the Columbia Riverboat Festival, Mr. Thompson displayed materials
including a large canvas-type banner and yard signs that advocated his election and
displayed no disclaimer.

Counsel for the Francis Thompson for Congress Commitiee responds that Mr.
Thompson launched his campaign with fund-raising requests personally directed 10 long-
standing political colleagues and supporters. Counsel states that the solicitations were
delivered in person, and sometimes by phone from his home. Thus, according 10 counsel,
the amount expended through the end of March 1996 was minimal.

With regard to the alleged debt, counsel state that at most, it can be claimed that
the Thompson Committee should have provided an estimate on its first quarter report for
the $8,000 debt and will do so in the future. Counsel states that the commitiee believed
that a debt paid in a quarter should be reported in the filing for that quarter.

Counsel asserts that Mr. Thompson is financing his campaign through his
principal campaign committee, and not through his state office, and has instituted and
will maintain in place measures 1o assure that no improper use of the state office occurs.
Counsel maintains that the fax described by the complainant was not a systemic use of
state resources, but rather was done to advise a constituent of a public matter involving
the constituent’s elected representative.

Finally, counse] states that the banner was deployed on one occasion without a
disclaimer and has not been used since. He states that it is not clear that a disclaimer is
required, suggesting that it might be impracticable under 11 CF.R. § 110.11(a)6Xii), but
he assures the Commission that the committee will imprint it with one if they use it in the
future. Counsel also asserts that the yard signs were posted by constituents who held
them from pnor legislative campaigns of the Representative, and that therefore no
disclaimer is required.

This matter involves a limited amount of money and is less significant relative to
other matters pending before the Commission.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 2046)

Robert F. Bauer, Esquire
Perkias Coie

607 14th Street, N.W.
Suite 800

Washington, DC 20005

RE: MUR 4359
Francis Thompson for Congress
and Tommy B. Bradley, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Bauer:

On May 15, 1996, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the
complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to exercise
its prosecutorial discretion and to take no action against Francis Thompson for Congress and Tommy
B. Bradiey, as treasurer. Set attached namrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter on September 3, 1996.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter is now
public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30 days, this
could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit any
factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as possible. While the
file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact the Central Enforcement Docket at (202) 219-3400.

olleen T. Sealander, Attomey
Central Enforcement Docket

Attachment
Narrative

Celebrating the Commussian's 20th Anniversary

YESTERDAY, TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED
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MUR 4359
FRANCIS THOMPSON FOR CONGRESS

Maria Cino, Executive Director of the National Republican Congressional
Commitiee, filed a complaint alleging that in its 1996 April Quarterly Report, the Francis
Thompson for Congress campaign commitiee failed to report a debt of $8,000 to the
Marketing Research Institute and failed to report disbursements for expenses ordinarily
incurred in fundraising. Based on a campaign fax transmitted from the candidate’s state
office, Ms. Cino also alleges that the Thompson committee maintains no campaign
headquarters and uses the candidate’s state office for campaign purposes. Finally, Ms.
Cino alleges that at the Columbia Riverboat Festival, Mr. Thompson displayed maternials
including a large canvas-type banner and yard signs that advocated his election and
displayed no disclaimer.

Counsel for the Francis Thompson for Congress Committee responds that Mr.
Thompson launched his campaign with fund-raising requests personally directed to long-
standing political colleagues and supporters. Counsel states that the solicitations were
delivered in person, and sometimes by phone from his home. Thus, according to counsel,
the amount expended through the end of March 1996 was minimal.

With regard to the alleged debt, counsel state that at most, it can be claimed that
the Thompson Committee should have provided an estimate on its first quarter report for
the $8,000 debt and will do so in the future. Counsel states that the committee believed
that a debt paid in a quarter should be reported in the filing for that quarter.

Counsel asserts that Mr. Thompson 1s financing his campaign through his
principal campaign committee, and not through his state office, and has instituted and
will maintain in place measures to assure that no improper use of the state office occurs.
Counsel maintains that the fax descnbed by the complainant was nol a systemic use of
state resources, but rather was done to advise a constituent of a public matter involving
the constituent’s elected representative

Finally, counse] states that the banner was deployed on one occasion without a
disclaimer and has not been used since. He states that it is not clear that a disclaimer is
required, suggesting that it might be impracticable under 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a)6Xii), but
he assures the Commission that the committee will imprint it with one if they use it in the
future. Counsel also asserts that the yard signs were posted by constituents who held
them from prior legislative campaigns of the Representative, and that therefore no
disclaimer 1s required.

This marter involves a limited amount of money and is less significant relative to
other matters pending before the Commuission.
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